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First Reformed Church of Pompton Plains

The Church complex includes several components including the Church building (c. 1711, rebuilt 1937,) the Carpenter 
Gothic Grace Chapel and the Dutch stone Manse (Giles Mandeville House, 1870s) as well as a cemetery and two 20th 
century support buildings.  The complex is listed on the the New Jersey and National Register of Historic Places.

The 2009 grant helped complete a Preservation Plan focusing on the exterior of the buildings and their structural 
systems; and a National Register Nomination.

The 2013 Construction grant completed the restoration of the Chapel addressing the exterior and structure. 

The 2014 grant provided for the exterior restoration of the Church building.

The 2015 grant will assist with the upgrading of roof drainage and restoration of exterior woodwork at the Church 
building.

Location: Pequannock Twp.

Grant Recipient: First Reformed Church of Pompton Plains

Preservation Plan & Nomination2009 $26,600
Contract Documents2012 $18,600
Contract Documents2013 $15,480
Chapel Restoration2013 $281,600
Exterior Restoration2014 $135,000
Phase II Exterior Restoration2015 $84,656

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us


